DIANA NICORICI

918.721.9890 | diana.nicorici@yahoo.

HEALTHCARE ENTREPRENEUR

After spending the better part of a decade working in various corporate healthcare settings, I recognized the opportunity to leverage my expertise and skills to make a positive difference in the healthcare industry by establishing inclusive community-based services offering personalized care in a home-like environment.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Project/Operation Management	Client/Family Advocacy	LEAN Competent
Staff Development	Health Coaching/Consultation	Negotiations
Systems Implementation Strategist	Business Liaison	Community-Centered

EXPERIENCE

Green Meadows Care Home & A Meadow View AFH

May 2021 – Present

Owner | Director of Nursing

The insights gained from the acquisition were invaluable. Daily operations transitioned in less than twenty days, and successful state licensure transferred in under forty-five days. Green Meadows Care Home thrives as a stand-alone community-based medical care.

Legacy Nurse Consulting, LLC.

July 2018 – Present

Owner || WA DSHS Certified

The Legacy Nursing consulting company was created to fulfill the needs of less experienced provider support in community healthcare settings. We provide education for families, an acute corporate healthcare staff, and ongoing community-based partnerships.

Legacy Vent Care Home, LLC.

April 2016 - July 2018

Owner II Director of Nursing

The start-up specializes in DSHS WA adult family homes with private-duty nursing contracts. It is explicitly geared toward high-acuity long-term residents reliant on long-term ventilators, parenteral nutrition, IV antibiotics, and all other medical needs necessary to maintain the best outcomes in a home-like setting. Although the vent home was sold in 2018, it remains operational and independent.

VARIED/Nationwide

July 2009 - April 2016

Critical Care RN & Hospital Supervisor

The diverse set of experiences derived from nationwide critical care units (CCU) included but was not limited to cardiovascular ICU, neurological ICU, neonatal ICU, surgical/trauma ICU, and post-anesthesia care unit. These experiences culminated in a short yet impactful stint as the nursing hospital supervisor at a regional trauma center of 300+ acute care beds. Staffing was critical, along with customer service and 24/7 operations with MDs of diverse specialties involved.

EDUCATION

University of Arkansas in Little Rock

2009 - 2011

RN – BSN Program

Little Rock, AR

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, August 1st, 2011

National Park Community College

2007 - 2009

Registered Nursing Program

Hot Springs, AR

Associate of Science in Nursing, May 15th, 2009

LISCENSURE

WA State RN #RN60497906 Date of Issue: August 2014 OR State RN #201401503RN Date of Issue: March 2014

Compact State AR Licensed RN #R84213

Date of Issue: June 2009

ADDITIONAL

The Blind Investment

Co-Founder of The Blind Investment: A 501c3 multi-state non-profit geared towards providing domestic violence transitional housing and entry level employment. Specifically geared towards empowering victims/survivors with dependent children in leaving a DV intimate partner relationship and successfully transitioning back into society. Effectively breaking the cycle of abuse!

LANGUAGE

English - Native

Romanian – Fluent

Spanish – Beginner